Textbook needed

From: Maureen O'Hara

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 3:28 PM
To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: Textbook needed

Folks, | run an undergraduate program on organizational behavior that includes a course, Cross-
cultural Dynamics. Because of a change in textbook services policy | have just been told that |
need to find a new text for the course that has an EBook option that can be embedded in online
programs

| have been using a cultural psychology text which is a great resource but students find it
overwhelming in our one month, online delivery format... As many of the folks who take the
class are in management and business they look for more direct applications of the concepts
into their workplace contexts.

Any ideas?

Maureen O'Hara Ph. D.

Professor of Psychology

Lead, BS in Organizational Behavior
National University

11255 N. Torrey Pines Road

La Jolla, CA 92037

760 889 9493 (mobile)

858 642 8464

From: Richard A. Shweder

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 3:54 PM
To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Cc: Richard A. Shweder

Subject: Re: Textbook needed

Hi Maureen (and anyone else looking for a fabulous textbook on Cultural Psychology)

Check out Robyn M. Holmes' text titled "Cultural Psychology: Exploring Culture and Mind in
Diverse Communities." It really is a gem. And available as an Etextbook.

https://www.amazon.com/Cultural-Psychology-Exploring-Culture-
Communities/dp/0199343802/ref=sr 1 1?dchild=1&keywords=Robyn+M.+Holmes&qid=16124
71984&s=books&sr=1-1

Warm regards,
Rick (Shweder)

From: Ron Boyer
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 4:36 PM


https://www.amazon.com/Cultural-Psychology-Exploring-Culture-Communities/dp/0199343802/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=Robyn+M.+Holmes&qid=1612471984&s=books&sr=1-1
https://www.amazon.com/Cultural-Psychology-Exploring-Culture-Communities/dp/0199343802/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=Robyn+M.+Holmes&qid=1612471984&s=books&sr=1-1
https://www.amazon.com/Cultural-Psychology-Exploring-Culture-Communities/dp/0199343802/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=Robyn+M.+Holmes&qid=1612471984&s=books&sr=1-1

To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com
Cc: Richard A. Shweder ; Ron Boyer
Subject: Re: Textbook needed

Thanks much for this recommended source, Rick.

From: Maureen O'Hara

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 4:52 PM
To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Cc: Richard A. Shweder

Subject: Re: Textbook needed

Thank you so much, Rick. The Amazon blurb hits all the right notes. I'll take a look..

From: Bond, Michael [MM]

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 11:11 PM
To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com

Subject: RE: Textbook needed

| have taught “cross-cultural management” to international students [mostly from Mainland China] for
the past 7 years and used successive editions of this text: https://www.amazon.com/Cross-Cultural-
Management-Essential-David-

Thomas/dp/1506340709/ref=sr 1 1?dchild=1&keywords=david+thomas+cross-
cultural&qid=1612497954&s=books&sr=1-1 Given your students’ business interests, Maureen, you may
explore this text for possible use. With regards, Michael

Michael Harris Bond, PhD

Visiting Chair Professor (OB and HRM)
Room M902

Li Ka Shing Tower

Department of Management and Marketing
Hong Kong Polytechnic University

Hung Hom, Kowloon

Hong Kong S.A.R.

China

telephone: [852] 2766-7342

From: Arnold Groh


https://www.amazon.com/Cross-Cultural-Management-Essential-David-Thomas/dp/1506340709/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=david+thomas+cross-cultural&qid=1612497954&s=books&sr=1-1
https://www.amazon.com/Cross-Cultural-Management-Essential-David-Thomas/dp/1506340709/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=david+thomas+cross-cultural&qid=1612497954&s=books&sr=1-1
https://www.amazon.com/Cross-Cultural-Management-Essential-David-Thomas/dp/1506340709/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=david+thomas+cross-cultural&qid=1612497954&s=books&sr=1-1
https://www.amazon.com/Cross-Cultural-Management-Essential-David-Thomas/dp/1506340709/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=david+thomas+cross-cultural&qid=1612497954&s=books&sr=1-1

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2021 6:15 AM
To: iptaskforce@simplelists.com
Subject: Re: Textbook needed

Well, my textbook on Research Methods in Indigenous Contexts is not only
directed to researchers, as the title might suggest, but to anyone

working with non-industrialised cultures. It is very

application-oriented and basically explains the relevant UN standards

from a psychological perspective. Many university libraries provide it

as an EBook as part of SpringerLink.
<https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-319-72776-9>

| hope you will find this useful.

Prof. Dr. Arnold Groh
Structural Analysis of Cultural Systems
https://s-a-c-s.net



https://s-a-c-s.net/

